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(n'gternoon Session 2:00 p.m(‘

(Mr. Dinis resumed the questioning and Senator Emmnedy said he .
had not been successful in his attempt to reach Burie Marshall,
that he then returned to Edgartown and went to the Jocal police de-
partmezl.t?: arriving "sometime bé&fore 10 a.m." and ma¥e a statement.)

Q: "pr, I have in my hand what purports to be the statement that®
you made to Chief Arena at that time, and in this statement you say--
well, would you read it first, Senatoxr?

A: Yes. .

That is correct. (The text of the statement follows.)

(On July 18, 1969, at approximately 21:15 paa. on Chappa-
.quiddick, Marth! Vineyard, Mass. I was drivingmy car on Main
Street, Chappaquiddick, on my way to get the ferry back to Ed-
gartown. I was unfamiliar with the road and tumsed right onto
the Dyke Road instead of bearing hard left on Mafm Street.

After proceeding for approximately one-half xile on Dyke
Road, I descended a hill and came upon a narrow ixridge. The
car wvent off the side of the bridge. There was sne passer-~:
with me, Miss Mary Jo Kopechne, a former secretzy of my bre-
ther Robert Kennedy.

The car turned over and sank into the water amad landed with
the roof resting on the boitiom. I attempted to opern the door
and window of the car but have no recollection of how I got out
of the car.

I came to the surface and then repeatedly dowe down to the
car in an attempt to see if the passenger was siill in the cer.
I was unsuccessful in the attempt. .

I was exhausted and in a state of shock. I recall walking
Yback to where my friends were eating. There wasa car parked

" in front of the cottage, and I climbed into the kack seat. I
then asked for someone to bring me back to Edgartmm.gj/ Irx-
member walking around for a period of time and tkez going bacas
to my hotel room.

. When I fully realized what had happened this morning, I in-
mediately notified the police.)

Q: Now, Senator, prior to the effort you made to contact Burke
Marshall by phone, did you make anry other phone calis?

A: I made one call after 8 o'cleock in the morning from the pub-
lic phone outside of the restaurant at the Shiretowx Inn.
" Q: One call?
A:. That is all. (T}
Q: And to whom did you make this call? '
A: Kr. Stephen Smith, the party that I felt world know the
number. : ¢

Q: ¥With regard to the statement that you made at the police sta-

23/ This request was elatorated on in his inguest testimonv, buy jsn't it a-

/ pity the Cnief did not ask him wnom ne asked, how ne v-ag:ea %o do so under
the circumsiances, hos he managed to zet back to his hozl ans whelne> any
rescue atiermot was made at tmt tina?

#
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tion, Senator, you (’d up by saying, "When I(.ly realized what
had happened this morning I immediately contacted the police.”
Now, is that in fact what you did? ' :
THE COURT: Mr. Dinis, are you going to ask the statement
be put in the record? -
; MR. DINIS: Yes, your Honor. ‘ ' P
 THE COURT: Mr. Kennedy already said this was a copy of the -
statement he made. He already testified as to all his move-
ments. Now, won't you let the record speak for itself? [U] ®.
" MR. DINIS: All right, your Honor. - :

Q: I show you, Mr. Kennedy, what purports to be a copy of the
televised broadcast which you made approximately a week after the,
accident. Would you read that statement and tell me whether or
not that is an exact copy of what you said? 2

A: (Complies) Ves. : :

After a quick reading of it, I would say that that is ac-
curate. *

Q: . Now, Senator, in that televised broadcast, you said, *I in-
structed Gargan and Markham not to alarm Mary Jo's friends that
night,” is that correct?

A: That is correct. .

Q: Can you tell the Court what prompted you to give this ir-
struction? :

A: I felt strongly that if those girls were notified that an
accident had taken place and that Mary Jo had in fact drowned,
which I became convinced of by the time that Markham and Gargan
and I left the scene of the accident, that it would only be a mat-
ter of seconds before all of those girls, who were long and dear
friends of Mary Jo's, to go to the scene of the zccident and dive
themselves and enter the water and with, I felt, 2 s2c2 clance

that some serious mishap might have occurred to any one of them. .
fvix}2s/ .

MR. DINIS: I have no further guestions of Mr. Kennedy.

MR. XENNEDY: Your Honor, could I talk to my counsel before be-
ing released, just on one point that I might like to address the
bench on?

THE COURT: Go ahead.

(Off-the-record discussion between Mr. Kennedy and his -
lawyers.) '

THE COURT: And I think we can put in the record this question:
why did you not seek further assistance after Mr. Markham and Mr.
Gargan had exhausted their efforts in attempting to reach Mary Jo?

MR. KENNEDY: Because I was completely convinced at that time -
that no further help and assistance would do Mary Jo any more good.
I realized that she must be drowned and still in the car at this
time, and it appeared the guestion in_m% mind at that time was,
what should be done about the accident.26/ :

2li/ See apoendix.

25/ This response merits being set apart because of its thought content; hence
the 1ineal separation. Don't you agree? :

26/ A veighty decision; nothing simple, like calling the police. Once again,
*completely convinced" of her deatﬁ and that she was still in the car.

7
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But the immegg:ely preceding was rot t‘f"one more point*
Mr. Kennedy had in mind. Ever the cavalier, and reputed even to
have been eager for the inquest from the beginning (and the four-
month postponement as well?), the conscientious senator made the .
following statement, which concluded his overt participation im =

the igggest. . ) ‘ié
Nﬁf KENNEDY: Since the alcoholic intake is relevant, there
is one further question, your Honor, and although I haven't &

- been asked it, I feel that in all frankness and for a complete
record that it should be included as a part of the complete
proceedings, and that 'is that during the course of the race
that afternoon that there were two other members of my crew

(j and I shared what would be two beers between us at different

. points in the race, and one other occasica in which there was
_some modest intake of alcohol would be after the race at the
. s8lip in which Ross Richards' boat was attached, moored, that I
shared a beer with Mr. John Driscoll. The sum and substance
of that beer would be, I think, less than a quarter of one,
but I felt that for the complete record that at ieast the
Court should at least be aware of these instances as well.
THE COURT: Anything more? *
MR. KENNEDY: There is nothing further.
THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Dinis?
MR. DINIS: No, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right, you are excused, subject to further
recall.

V4

(Discussion off the record.)

( . % * %

"But Mr. Kennedy was not recalled ("An inguest is not a
trial of anyone."). He went back to his seat in the Senate, where
his colleague, the gentleman from Montana, the Honorable Mike
Mansfield (Senate Majority Leader), welcomed him and told him thr+
that was where he "belonged.™ At any rate, that is where a whop
ping majority of the voting citizens of the Commonwealth of Massa-
chusetts returned him in the general elections the following No-
vember and it is where he is now, in early 1972.

Now, for a better and more compleat understanding of the
foregoing testimony, it is respectfully suggested that the reader
. review same and then carefully peruse that which follows. '

-

o
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: . THE PERJURIES

OF ' . -

¢ EDWARD M, KENNEDY "
Vthen, in the course of human events, it becomes necessary
for one person to charge another with perjury, a decent respect

to the opinions of mankind reguires that the accuser should de-
clare the causes for making such accusations.

Here goes. .

PERJURY No. 1 (p. 6) : g

After hedging, the Senator yielded to the persistence of

Mr. Dinis and admitted that the front window on his side had been -
open. Shortly thereafter, in his account of events immediately
ollowing the plunge into the pond (p. 7), he stated, "I can re-

the window was closed.™ Then, in the middle of page 8, he again
said it was open. Kennedy admirers may be moved to explain these
several self-contradictions as merely evidence of understandable
uncertainty of memory and that he had been merely "correcting him-
self." 1Indeed, Mr. Kenredy had evidently forgotten that in the

statement given to Chiei Arena the morning of July 19th, purport- -
. edly giving the basic facts of the "accident" and to which he at-

tosted as to accuracy (see page 17 herein), he saia, "I attempted

to open the door and window of the car...", thus clearly implying.

that the window was closed. .
Scuba diver John Farrar testified that he found the front

winfow on the driver's side open (The Inquest, pp. 78 and.80).

PERJURY No. 2 (p. 6)

Senator Kennedy stated he Lad been driving approximately 20
miles per hour. (This was supported by Inspector George W. Ken-
nedy (no relation to the Senator, he claimed), supervisor of the
Registry of Motor Vehicles in Oak Bluffs, at the other end of Mar-
tha's Vineyard, in his testimony, which will be examined later.)

At 20 miles per hour, the rate is slightly more than 29

. feet per second. Further in his testimonyv (The Inquest, p. 80),

John Farrar stated that he had made some measurements "...as to

the position of the car from the point of impact, the height of
fall and the height of the water. ... The measurements of the po-
sition of the car with relationship to the bridge and the marks 1
found to be a projectory {sic — trajectory?) or a distance from

the point of impact to the car of approximately 36 feet and a drop

of approximately eight feet. (The 36 feet) would be the pcint mea-

- 20 -

W



Wnlmen

B bt i ] S e hir it b

- — - [N . e 2 e wr mmed e o e e — == S atmian i

H
S
t

sured from approxim£!y the middle between thé‘o marks on the.
bridge to the perpendiculary in front of the car." (Rete: The
*two marks on the bridge" were made on the rub rail by the wheels
as the car went over--the right front wheel first, them the left. .
This was because of the angle of the bridge to the road.) The hor<
izontal distance the automobile hurtled from the bridge, then, was .
36 feet, which increases the J&stimated speed even of that of In-
spector Kennedy, who was generous enough to allow for a ten per ‘
cent variance and estimated the speed, in his opinion, at "20-22 &
miles per hour." U e
But that isn't all there is to it. Then it left the bridge, the car trav-
eled throush air; then it struck water, vhich reduced its speed md the distance
it would have traveled otherwise before hitting the bottom of the sond., Had
( _ this further distance been only three feet, the speed must be acdjusted to about
. 26-1/2 miles per hour, based on considerations taken into accoumt thus far. Ve
can fix this as the minimum speed thusly, that conjecture being accevted:
’ The vertical drop was eight feet, lr. Farrar said, but the photograph of
the bridge on page 121 of The Inguest at slack tide forces the canclusion that
. this was only to the w=ier. There ves another shy six feet to go through vgb_er,
totalling 1l feet, prebably less a few inches. Now then, from e of tne first
1aws we learn in physics, the Law of Falling Bodies, we Ynow that dorirng the
first secomd of f£all the vertical distance traveled is 16 feet (if wind resi®:
tores. is ot = factor. and it certsinly was rot here).  Had this bef.en a ﬁ!?dgw—’
e ti during the fall would have been seven-eighths of a second.
%?1"&, tge :;xﬁiiangrs‘z effect of the water that reduced the horizomizl distance al-
"so offsets this time fragmenmt, veriical momentum considered 2s wll, so that we
rpay reasonably cenjecture +hat the tire between bridge ard pond bottom '-'.'af
within a negligible fraction of one second. Yr. Farrar's measured 36 feei and
_ the additional subjunctive three, totalling 39, gives us the esiisated 26-1/2
. “miles per hour, which is 39 feet per second. o
C : In its totality, the proolem is complex, aggravated by xmg_‘mldaole in-
~.. exach measuremenis. Still furtner corments znc opservaotions willi be made in u
subsequent section, where presentation «111 be more opporiune.

- —— - e s ——— ———— T———— — = == e e —— e

. PERJURY No. 3 (p. 7)

.Mr. Kennedy stated that at no time after he turmed onto the
unpaved Dike Road had he realized he had made a "wrong turn® (un-
til just the moment before going off the bridge). Yet, he admit-
ted he knéw the road from the -cottage -{(where the cook-out was held)
to the ferry was paved. He also admitted having become *generally
aware sometime"” while on Dike Road that it was unpaved. Accord-
ingly, therefore, he had to know that he was not on the way to the
ferry, which he said was his immediate destination. ) -
See further discussion concerning both Dike Road and the
bridge in a later section.

PERJURY No. 4 (p. 7),

The Senator relied strongly on darkness to support his ali-
bi. First, it was "an extremely dark night", which prepares the
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unwary listerer or (‘Her to accept his claim C‘ pitch blackness*”
under water at that moment. Note his reference to it four times
in the course of this portion of his narrative. The truth is that
the headlights of the car remained on for a few minutes after the :
plunge and created guite a bit of underwater illumination, al-

though necessarily diffused. Mr. Kennédy reveals this himself o
(and the Engineering Deparumeﬁt of the Oldsmobile Pivision of &
General ‘Motors ¢oénfirms it) further on when he relates his al-

leged return to the car after having been swept some 30 or 40 &

feet downstream (see page 9 and Perjury No 6). This was how he
distinguished the front of the car from the rear, he said! Fur-
ther on (p. 13), he relates how the headlights of the Valiant il-
luminated everything sufficiently for him to "see exactly what was
happening" (the diving by Mr. Gargan and Mr. Markham) and make
suggestions. I dc believe there would have been enough light to
have permitted such visibility, as, from having swum in the waters
at Martha's Vineyard, I know it is remarkably clear.

PERJURY No. 5 (p. 8)

In his earliér testimony (pp. 7-8), he insisted that he n..
been upside down after the car ran off the bridge. If it did not
turn over, how was this explained? :

In the statement given to Chief Arena (see p. 17), it was
stated, "The car turned over and sank into the water and landed
with the roof resting on the bottom.”™ Although unsigned, the Sen-
ator attested to its accuracy in his testimony.

PERJURY No. 6 (p. 9) . t

The tide changed (low) at approximately 11:30 a.m. on Satur-
day, July 19th, according to Mr. Farrar's testimony (The Inguest,
p. 80), and which can be confirmed by those at the scene at tnc
time. The . tide oscillation is approximately every six hours.
Therefore, it was low tide at approximately 11:30 p.m., when Mr.
Kennedy alleges the accident occurred. Accordingly, there was no
current at ali. Even if the car did not run off the bridge until
a few minutes after it was (alleged to have been) sighted by Mr.

. Look at 12:45 a.m., the current -could not hzve been running as
fast as described. The time of the accident has been firmly estab-
lished as far as testlmony is concerned, however, as approximately
11:30 p.m., since*every surviving member of the party who admits
having been at the cottage when the Senator left has.given from -
11:15 to 11:30 as the time of his departure, and his sworn accoun*
is that he proceeded directly to the bridge from having made a
"wrong turn." This could not have taken more than a few minutes.
Then he spent fifteen minutes diving for Mary Jo (he said), an-:
other fifteen minutes recuperating (he said) and still another
fifteen minutes returning by foot from the bridge to 'the cottage
for assistance (he said), arriving there at approximately 12:15,
which has also been corroborated by others in the party.

* almost

A
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P‘ERJURY No. 7 (p(.) -« .‘ (‘

. Here are the questions and answers concerning the'lengtﬁ of
acquaintance with Mary Jo by the long and dear friends in their .
respective testimonies ([The Inquest, pages as noted) .

-

o
Miss Esther Newburgh {p. 96): : &
&

THE COURT: How long had you known Miss Kopechne?
THE WITNESS: Since 1967.

Miss Ann Lyohs (p. 112):
(j Q: How long did you live with Mary Jo?
A: Three years. - »

Miss Rosemary Keough (p. 115):

Q: How long had you knownfMary Jo Kopechme?
A: I came to Senator Robert Kennedy's office Septemb..
of 1967 and I have known her since then.

———————Miss- Susan -Tannenbaum (p- 118) ¢ —  —— e — e -

T T TTTTQ:  How 1ong.had you known Mary Jo?
: ~--- A: MApproximately a year. . [ e

Miss Maryellen Lyons:

This Miss Lyons was not asked the question. -

. .. Miss Keough had known Miss Kopechne less than two years,
and we do not know if “since 1967" (for Miss Newburgh) means

- more or less than two years, but let us say the total for these

b two was forty-eight months.

: If we consider only the three years Miss Ann Lyons shared
' the Washington apartment with Mary Jo and the "approximately a
year" for Miss Tannenbaum (which could have been less than twelve
months), the total for these two is another forty-eight months
and the total for all four is ninety-six months, or an average of --
only twenty-four months acguaintance. Adding as much as a year

. _to Miss Ann Lyons' acquaintance to allow for possible previous

acquaintance brings the average to only twenty-seven months. By
everyday standerds, the length of acquaintance for any one of’
them is hardly a *“long time".
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THE ANOMALIES

OF - e
EDWARD M. XENNEDY . -
. ‘Choosing a title fcr this section wasn't as easy as one &
might think. Many of the referenced statements were in all prob-

ability as perjurious as those in the ' preceding séction, but suf-
ficient absolute proof is lacking to warrant making such an out- '
right charce, or some kind of defense is conjecturable, as sober
~reflection on the various circumstances will show. For most of
< them, gquasi-perjuries might be accurate enough, but it was the
" definition given in a leading modern dictionary for the word,
"anomaly", that decided the matter: Deviation from the normal or
common order, form, or rule; abnormality.

That definition accepted, the reader may already have de-
cided that the inquest, itself, was rather anomalous.

ANOMALY A (p. 5)
Mr. Kennedy said no one else was in €he car with him but

Miss Kopechne. Note the following excerpted testimony of Police
Chief Arena (The Inquest, p. 85). .

(Mr. Arena was describing a telephone conversation with the
- Senator, who was at Police Headquarters, the Ciief having tele-

"~ phoned from the Malm house after having left the Dike Bridge

Saturaay morning after the recovery of Miss Kopechne's body.)

THE CHIEF: ...I said words to the efiect that *I am sorry,
I have some bad news. Your car was in an accident over herxe
and the young lady is dead." He said, -"I know."

I said, "Can you tell me was there anybody else in the car?"

He said, "Yes."

I said, "Are they in the water?"

He said, "No." .

Since no one else heard both sides of the conversation, Mr.

Kennedy's battalion of advisorsl/ could accuse Chief Arena of fal-
sifying--one word against another--or they micht even railrcad him
into that federal mental hospital-prisong/ in Springfield, Mis-
souri, if Mr. Arena insisted on his version. On the other harnd,
they could offer the explanation that what the Senator had reailv
meant was, "Yes, I can tell you if there was anyrody else in the
car. No, there wasn't." If the reader wish2s to believe this,,

-1/ See Teddr Bare, rv. L3-hk. .

g/'If the reader!s interest is arouased, see Desiroy ihe Ancnser, (Freedon Pras3
Pudbl. Co. P.C. Soux 62, Allavstitan Sta,, laa-l, Fiz,,; or ower from Gowncil
Tor Statehood, P.C. Rox 1131, No, :domi, Fla,) in cnich fermer iztorney -
Genzral Robert Kemnedy piayeé a prominoite role.
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rowever, read on, :(’ n, read on and on and ¢"Z.. and ponéer
on Anomaly C. . p TN :

ANOMALY B (p. 6) . v

The Senator said Mary Jo had been in the fromt seat; vet, in =
his emotion-packed narrative of the events followang the alleged i #
unsuccessful rescue attempts, he declared his belief that she was._
in the back of the car. In.ifact, as Zad Rust was also observant 1%
enough to rote in Teddy Bare (p.223) that is just where she was
found! (See bottom of page 13, herein.)

C aomary ¢ (p. 6)

- This is most unusual. Note the stipulation that there was
nothing (to his knowledge) on the back seat at thet particular
time. Why the gualification? To be sure, there must have been
Times when another person or object had been on the back seat. As
with virtually every other survivor of _the party, Mr. Xennedy's
memory regarding seemingly inconsequential detail was often vr-
yeliable, but not this time! He had evidently read Deputy Sheri.:
Christopher Look's account of having seen an automobile strikingly
similar -to the Oldsmobile at the junction of Chappaquiddick Road,
referred to as "Main Street® by the Senator, and Dike Road (where
the Senator should have made a left turn to reach the ferry but
turned right instead) an hour and a half after the Senator said
he left the cottage.

o= The Sheriff's accotint was totally unacceptadle to Mr. Ken-

(- nedy, of course, as Mr. ook had been positive that this was the
same car he had seen puilea rrom the pond the next morning, com:
plete with the beginning letter and the first ané last digit of
the license number he managed to note mentally-- L?7---17.
This is also the probable reason for Mr. Kennedy's answering per-
tinent questions in advance almost immediately following this

; statement about not stopping, backing up or driving into Cemetery

‘ Road. Sa}ient portions of Deputy Sheriff Look's testimony ran

thusly:g.%

I noticed it was a dark car that passed in front of me.
Where did it go when it passed in front of you?

. It went into a little dirt rcad maybe ten feet off the
road that is commonly known, I believe, as Cemelery Road, and
it stopped and as it stopped I proceeded around the corner and
jooked into the mirror of my car and noticed the car started
to back up. '

e 0 e

A
Q

A: When the automobile passed in front of me and also when
I was walking towards it, there appeared to te a man driving ahd
a woman in the front right-hand side and also either another i
person ©r an object of clothing, 2 handbag or something, sitting
on the back. _

_2_3_,/ The Inquest, p. 73.

—26—_
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momary o (p. 7 (@ - | (’ o

This was a fantastic feat of memory! HRe remembered the car
*just beginning” to go off the bridge, but was uncertain about ap-
plying the brakes -- “"perhaps® a fraction of a second before-- -

Now let us revert to Perjury No. 2 and look farther into the
testimony of Inspector George Kennedy. By his own estimate, the =
Inspector arrived at the bridge that morning at abont 10:30 anda ¥
noticed some "skid marks" on the bridge “starting at the edge of '
the bridge on the dirt." There were numarcus mentiomings cf the '®-
skid marks, which, for some unclear reason, he seemed to imply were
easier both to detect and measure on the wooden bridge than on the
- all-gravel approach. -That there had been actual braking, however,
does not appear to have been firmly and incontestably established,
although Judge Boyle seemed to think so in his Report. 1In a con-
tradictory vein, in The Bridge at Chappaquiddick (p. 257). Jack
Olsen tells us that the "skid marks" were so light that no rubber
residue was left and that accident experts who examined the area
later were uncertain whether the brakes had been fully activated.
Also anomalously, in the August 1, 1969 cover story, Time (p. 12,
and of which the fregquently quoted Mr._Qlsen is a semlor editor,
remember) says there were no skid marks. '

" Now let us approach the matter of the Inspector's estimate
of 20-22 miles per hour as the speed of the Oldsmobile on its take-.
off run. ABAssistant District Attorney Armand Fernandes examined
Inspector Kennedy. The following excerpt has been slightly
abridged to relieve the reader of irrelevancies._d/

Q: ...drawing on your experience and based on the physical
evidence, are you abie to form an opinion--and I want a yes oOr
no answer---

A: I would say yes.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. He hasn't asked you as to
what. -
. Q: --as to what speed a car would be travelimg in order to
leave the skid marks which you described for the Court?
A: Yes.
Q: Could you tell us what your opinion was?
A: Approximately 20 to 22 miles per hour.
Q: And how do you base that--?
A: All right, a car operating at 20 miles per hour has a
reaction time of any person operating approximately three-quarters
of a second before a person removes his foot from the gas and ap-
plies the brake. Approximately at 20 miles an horr the vehicle
would move approximately 22 feet in the three-guarters of a sec~ -
ond for the reaction time. Then a vehicle, after the brakes have
been applied, should stop in 25 feet. Now, there is a distance
of 25, 22 -- 47 feet. B
THE COURT: Well, I'm going to stop you there now...I -
don't know...

Reither does anyone else know, Judge.

Surprisingly enough, however, instead of His Bonor asking how
the Inspector had determined that the car had actually stopped with-
'2b/ Tvid., P. 68, , . ’
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in the L7 feet from tr(.gir‘ming of the "reaction tim~{ ‘quired for validity,
tl:le questions that folxu.ied concerned the weight of iﬁ%.{r, condition of the
tires and brakes (both exczllent), etc. At no iime was this fact established,

Inspector Kermedy also made some measurements—ihe "skid marks", the dis-

tances from the edge of the bricdge to the points vhere the vheels went over. .-
The right one was 18 feet, tne left, 33 feet, two inches. But an extremely in-
teresting thing about the locations of those points of departure from the =
bridae that the Inspector did aot Téveal is that the one made by the left vhedl
ended less than four feet from the "peak" of the bridze. This will be more
clearly understood from a superficial descrivtion of tre bridge construction in
Anomaly G. Suffice it to say here that there is an elevated center section and
that the ramp sections on either side have 2 gradiemt of some eleven degress or
more. Tnat this means is that thz vehicle ran 15 feel up an eleven-dogree in-
clired p?_Lane vefore plunging oif and that inis would nzve had a decelerating ef=

C fect, which means further that the estimated speed of 26-1/? miles per hour
when the car hit the edge of the bridge is due another upgrading. How about 26:
) Here is some more. On each side of the bridge there is a low curb or rub
rail nine inches side and there was a deep govge at the approximate midpoirv be-
4ween the tvo Lire marks caused by the transuission housing as it vem over.
From the standpoint of horizontally directed force, as vhen the transmission
housing gashed across it, the width is equivalent to thickness. This caused ’
pore deceleration, of course, and So more speed upgrading 1S necessarye To 307

But we aren't finished yet. If the brckes were apolied, as Inspecic™ Ve
nedy indicated, this vould mean more decelerztion fron the beginning of io.
bridge. The Inspector stated, 2nd richily so, that it takes a greater distance
to stop on vood than on macadan and still more if the surface is lightly sandy.
The mentioned 25 feet was for mecadem. One of the pieces of defensive evidence
submitted on Senator Kermedy's benalf was a rather soohisticated engineerirg
study, mentionad more fully in Anomaly G, that included several one-the-scere
. tests made following the accident, Here is an excerdi: o

(_‘ Dotz on a test perfomed in the oresence of Y~. Georze Kennedy, of
the Massachuseits Division of otor Vehicles, in +hich a 1969 Chevroled
approached the bridge at 20 mph. The prekes were appiied at the jnstanv
the front wneels touched the bridge. The car came to 2 stop with the
front vhesls ai a distance of 33 Teet fron the bezginning of the bridgz.
The test was performed on a dry pridge, but with a slightly sandy surfacc.

That was just two inches short of vhere the left front wheel of the O1ds-
© mobile went off, wasn't it? Accordingly, if the 1967 Oldsnmobile s traveling
+  at only 20-22 miles ver hour as it aporoached the bridge, as both Senator Ken—-
" nedy and Inspector Kenn2dy mmintained, it should have ai least decelerated sui-
ficiently that, if it &id not stop compleztly, only the right frort wheel
yould have gone over. 3ut did-it? You know it didn't, The flight of tre Olds-
mobile ended 36 feet further east on 4he votiom of the neck just entering into
Poucha Pond. And so we are now faced with more necessary sveed vegrading. 357
Lo? k5? 507 -
Ye do not knov why Inspector Kennedy obriowsly ignored this greater dis-
tance, since he said the car had been moved from jts original svol at the time
of his arrival, but we do know from his tesiizory that the Senator knew that
the Tnsnector kmew about the plunze. From the bridge, the Inspecior went di-
rectly to Police Hendqu~ri~rs, vhere th2 Senntor wes 2t the time and speat .
abopt foriy-five mimiies <rith hin. Bui Insrecior Kennzdy is an honorzble manj
so are they all, all, honoravle ==n (and women). ]
¥owr, what was that Judge Boyle said at the ovening just T days before

"Inspector Kennedy testified?

obb/ ibid., P. 93.
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.and material tthe uestlon as ‘to whether criminal condu
caused or contributed to the death...
Jus wha,tthel scﬁctore%%ectedt accon]glwh e|n

jection O he I‘ me ct O[IS&E% 1’1

earln EOV ; INCIIN e vet ree -
(gl:uar er se |smore anerous n er wo ~
MBitioh& ?ﬁ%”l NARBAANE ﬁﬁﬁai%‘é@%ﬁﬁ&@
the Senator swore heas cold sober.

%sl orto H?er
V&%{r m hé)rld T@hﬁs 'm er ?\rtnl?% h told
tth%fga The v ”e%siztc sﬂajao R
evetrr}/m one£r Slaary t I’IEerOOn
i é ﬁ W/Fa?ms cou & Jﬁeg;&Bg

P% f\/\he m@rgvertotr%t% E()vrﬁardl ed e t|ma

E%?Q&h UEISn
nnomnm E p. 7! .

Why osure noone woul ing them ntil
mornin gé not e asagm ou ﬁlVﬁ/I
retg‘rnee own a nne ? V\Ehe
. ma e % R vemrsse rne

d woul nne g?@glsat tthe S
town Inn! no av mlss wouI e normareaction no ave

lCJIeen tornfgrm at least SOT?drt othe

ISCovere

both havin een
missin@o loo emanJ or notlfyt'he police?

ANOMALY Fp.

_ Ha(tteall been uPS|djz)wn W|tho seabelt holdln
him™n nwas ention his wel ht wouldecess have -

‘be%n S ea INC 0) VIOU USI IS angmoy rg

her unc mfor}(
actble posmon dn sron Y10 9&7 ea a
&@ler'nﬂh% M?%Ch%% V|t oemt necessarlly

ANOMALY G P.9! _ a
Ihe Senator&#3disation is clear that he didnot seethe -
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U g Ty=we y dthes Senator!tot  beaf
-I-Z o] ﬂoéjFlvH nI(I?T[l over the Dike Bridge?
C 5 ylea difficulty negotiatingt? .
'-'"r'-':," oug e car backoverthe bridge? ava

&
%ea r@= |mat an Oldsmobile Model 8_8?
HITN.-SSS:  Yes, sir.
L)c@na r few rth: tthls
|n?orr‘naql180 orinstan m% He cOl-
e hump'te ar eandahatHisHonor

not havgiﬂéa]s w a? ?Qréfﬁ . %%(I:é iﬁﬁ |nt gﬁe )

L iy m%y/edn > thy
and SR(?L osarrc"’vea~l the nex af?ernoc%an g\7c’e5n|n arllt &#39;

» night at the Shiretown Inn. next day, Friday, the 1 t

Crlmmlns met the Senator at the qecal airport  and, ase

hion the cottage, then to
from the Senator&#39mstimony, drove
the beach. Instead of remaining at theach, however, Mr. Crim -

and drove the Senator back to
ect?)et‘f é‘f e‘i}f’m‘ﬁ?ﬁ tewn 18 race. Th %rel that
erevé\l/taEﬂn ort nityor h| to Jearr?%uc rsuch

leandc estructu eaah W elag %e Ofc§lzd 2-Ir.
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Erratum 8L-

The excerpten this page 2! were erroneousscribed
ttne  Jones Report. Actually, they are from still another re-
port preparedy Donalt. Sullivan, of the Arthur D.Little

c-Company. " Its “inthe same sectioof The Inggestdbe Jones

Report.
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No.Z/ &#39-§ &#39:hdl"

ability

- No, not at alin TheSenatorcan swinthat five or SIX
tlmesbothways Thatmayseerrunusual Mr. Ibomeg
e Senator 30 years swimmingand sailing elnd
&ﬁekﬁd) if you knowthe breakwater off Hyannlsport but we v-1&#39,
usedito  swim every dayarouD§hat, the breakwater, andit IS
the @ly thing the Senator has done since his back injury, be-

et ML il At I

sides  skiing. The feal form of exercise for the Senator since g
thack injury is swimming.
AndnowMr. Marhham -8/ &#39;

&#3Q; wereyouconcernewvith the fact of whetheror not the
Senator!wouldarrive safely onthe other side?
A A: No, wasn&#39;t.

Let us rtbae onfidencewas not dampeneldy thelr
nowled #39: Kenmsld Prsewg fe anStIO shis
avindoe nclot edat’ least In a t andslacks,whic ould

haveoffered soma@mpedimentnot t 0 mentionsneakersthat can get
quite heavywhertilled with wader can&#3xepit out, not eve;
with  your hands!.

2#30:Noubt .  the e, are times, _dependingon varying factors, when
that currenfls erouslyg wift for a fvenmer, shouldhe be

ehnat eKv?/lt ecrliya evsmfrﬁ'ltjte fsf a%'rﬁo ®OX' agt:f%qemagldﬂe

AT IR AR P R B TR B e

' our hands. Now even f respect
A o ey e W;ﬁg o oW Naes Vo Sehd st
you want to be very naut|ca|l at any place on the ocean. But that
n&# gﬁhougc? a g times, at least, they have "double

"ofo Teerins" anomaly:ontrlbutes to surface

currents in that channel, whichis considerablydeeperthan the
oneat DikeBridge, belnngte different fromthose, s Y Six or
seven feet below. the. Surface. Since the body is essentlaly hori-
zontal whenswimmin the surface currents are the onesthe Senator

I h
B e il e e e
isghseéjAt){an%cCoasbfR?gratrrﬂr%errpcmer i sekinds of

ve
information about oceancurrents, includin gE artown. It shows

that at 0036 h3érs a.m. EDSTI when enator ennedyshould
havebeenin the Water the surfacecurrentwasslack. his Is

S a hi time of A40., BEST.! No wonder Jared
%Sr Nabs”

eferr andwhowasondutythe n| ht of JuIX
18th -igth andwhoremame t the Edgartowferry slip unt| 20,

said in hllsktestlmog "ItTvP]/asa beautiful ni h very calm. The
e re“haé-h%e? Red P TR W‘@“&?ﬂ?rﬂiaﬁ&?ﬁ B dz4
hel.r

tlonaﬂ}cei%u rveé(dm inistratid@®Rockefell®lazag8en&#3Cithrk
}Q/ Thelnsuestp. 83.
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cw@ ffteest < homairh abeere;%ﬁ&~&#ﬂ9

IS
cur readsn asfa uiNg asswilin

ST rggdé% ) W@;@M@%
Kenne it E[hl&:tabqe qUesisas 3‘}9,5&#3

VAT . G”i"artt)e ferry)wner, hadre Eny.12 -1-

Q: were available focalls ifomeongvanted tferry -
_thapnight{yas. Yearro

o there HUSnE"%feep%%%'ﬂmét“ﬁé“rsa (eref

.also” on Chappaqu |dd|ck’?

h ma|l I
@sﬁrélly, We ¢ 8’sceloC noat

@nd ifomeone er%waléﬂl%nrgu}mud
call? ho
areTigfor AP ORI LK BBRORBR a0

get me, tO
Aes...there

posted.

=y 7 e e rlrzry __eUTOIY,JE MV

a regular dial systemand mywunher is
, Now then, ithat

c' With the number p|a|n|yr|o dldn&#39k|now the telephone as there,
"private” phone

hall. th ¢ callto ar$? quatg\:lew should WedtalblfOf the
shnal e nex
%'m E%apgggw |de) félgg Ano(rena:ﬁ/' acléc#39;
morning
' Ot 6 Court to seek oult andt retcelvetany A

and all mfo a I n al”EiStlmon elevant, pertinen

_-an matenan %tlon %vwetl]efrlmmal cmduct

_,gcaused omontrlbuted ot

Y Ves, Judge, thank YOU: You told us that in w[pﬂnlng re
marks  Apdesonow perhapge shoulekvert the  skeptn&EiABH1

the swim and see what we can see.

Well it is certain that the Senator did  NOT cross on the
ferry. And ihe didntswim....? el stll another report
that'did not find

its way  into the inquest was that amotorboat
fizet length Wlth three per
perhaps alittle more thﬂptﬁéeeéh

artown harbogbo tahaf-
APttt @egedwim. Jtwas approackaim

a oat
“rEeldenly et PHg p?ﬁl\e/lésthlng@grbrse no O“Ner

an
%] i 33533
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other verife a:that@mﬂlergohtwastmm

but this is offered by s s the reason the r was seen at
the Shiretown Innat 2:25 a.m. idry clothing See Anomaly R!.

What its that imparts  dingering quality to  these irrelev-

anC|es |port|ons dhe testimonies  of thgons sisters,~Mary y-

Ann or.  Nancel. when  asked about ~ conversation with Messrs.
Garganjand Harkhaatfter treturn to the cottage at about2:00
dHaryellen said:11/

AVe, W, when taeived, we asked them, know,
whregre ad been;what had happened. Oh, it was just, Oh,
don&#39;t everask us, \have been ltooking boats. It was con-

fused.

Qrhat they had been looking  for boats, they said that?
A’hat was one dhe things they said,...

And Nancereplied thusly:18/

@id Mr. Markham or Mr.  Gargan indicate why Mr.  Kennedy de-
me swim_ o vagedable? Could he have meant
(tIhe ?erry? -Autﬂi.i.FB %#39;

Ahey said that they had beenlooking for @oat and couldn&#39;t
fme.
They, meaning Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Gargan and Mr. Markham?
: Mr. Gargan and  Mr. Markham, | believe.
: Had been looking for @oat?
:Yes. &#39;
: But not Mr. Kennedy? &#39;

C=" | don&#39; t--yOLknow tjusy said, you Kndav, oale-
ing for a boat." &#39;

QVas the purpose dhe boatto assist the people dhe
party to get across, didyou know? &#39;
Ao, | would assume ttinad was among the three involved.

Unfortunately the above especially the last response! calls
for more digging. We must ask why, and deek the answer, such a
boat ifound ‘would not  have Heen the benefit cHil? Asit  was,
ten persons five men andfive women! slept very uncomfortably in -
two rather small rooms. ,But merely by reviewing, one answer may be
flound those willing to accept itn the Senator&#39;s well known hu-
manitarian proclivities. He was simply, but bravely, striving to
prevent further possible loss dife and/or serious  injury. You
see, had a HmmaEn f adimet than tfesry- at 1:30-2:00 a.m.?!_
and'the  Valiant returned for the remainder  dhe party, making sev-
eral trips ihecessary, the question d\ﬂary Jo&#39;s whereaboutsould
certainly have arisen, as wel aﬁhy Valiant? The truth,

TS HREROB K2 il

0
T//? na or ewdentt;ared nauglar the safetyddessrs. Crimmins, Tret&#3!

ter and leRosa. Butperhaps norihese gentlemen Welrmg anddear’
friends dfary Jo&#39;s.
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- ANOMABY S&#39: &#3

, .Let us avail  ourselves again of the testimony of  Ralph Hewitt,
the ferry operator who was on duty Saturday morning, July 19, 1969.2
Mr. Bewitthad stated that he had taken Senator Kennedy and two in

tyatid @B aHas iR s reke

_ And couldyou tell wshere they went lihappaquiddick?
A: They didn&#39;t govery far. They <ochd the point over "~

there.
(P Well, how long were you in their company orin their-
vicinity? Q :
A: Oh, | would say approximately Ainutes or so.
Q: And  how diu you measure ttinse to be 20 minutes?
A: Well, | figured that madeatwo or  ttriee in between
the time | took thesn and the time | took thack. A
Q: Do you know  whet-were doing? &#39;
, A They appeared to be just milling around, waiting for some-=
thing or someone. A _
THE COURT: Didyou see anyone usethe telephone? -
THE WITNESS: NO, I-didn&#39;t. &#39; _
Q: They wete inthe telephone area? &#39;
A: They were the telephone area...within 50 feet of the
telephone. »
Q: Did you have aonversation with Hr. Bettencourt?
iA: Yes. .
Q: What did he tgdu? &#39»
A: He told me thatthe car that went off  the Dike~Bridge had h
been identified as Mr. Kennedy&#39;s.
Q: And tdeh anyone relay that tn Mr. Kennedy?
A: Yes -or'not to Mr. Kennedy, but to Mr. Markham.
Q: And who did that?
Al did. V w _
0 ,What did you tilt. Markham?
3 asked him if  Iveas aware of the accident and he said,

92 Yes' we JUSt heard aboui.
_ after you relayed timbdrmtion to them, wiitht

~you do’)
Al had passengers onthe ferry; | went back and went to

Bdgartowg. " back with

- Di t it ?
,8 Yes. ey 9o ackwl you &#39; &#39;
Bow long after you relayed that information?
Within a couple of minutes. _

&#39; Onast suppose, | suppose, that it took the information that
the car had been  discovered and it was therefore generally known for
Senator Kennedy to "fully realize" what had happened. THEN he im-
mediately reported the rwatter the oolice, ashe saidin  his state
went dittle later at  tRelice Station 9. 17! 1In The Bridge at

Chappaguiddick p. 131!, we are given aslightly different, but more
18/ T?ie]cuest, P81, Z7Z 7
4
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~;cc::p&#3Qridadeftly recounted version of this e:-zcursion.
&#Be Mr. Bettencourt referred to is presented as a well known

ersonality in the environs of Edgartowrand the recognizecauthor-
?ty onﬁ]gtlges at Pouc Bond._glt wﬁewhqore Ictethat it -3
would be slack that day at approximately 11:30 a.m_. andthis it ¢
was.! gr. Bettencourt hadheard the news,also. andbad e -over
in his tar on the f,err.y--. -Her-ec"o g&#39the 2ed&at89; and walked over
to the fhreesomeand informedMr. Kennedy&#3@& dhct andevenof-
fered him a lift to the Hridge. was declined, -however, the rea-
son given to nr. Bettencourt being that he the Senator! wasreturn-="
ing to Edgartown. ] ) ) ) =

_ But return immediately, he did not. Mr. Hewitt did not&#39;hear
this brief exchangeof words, and after.the mentionedtwoor three
trips he decided Senator Kennedymust still be ignorant of the tra-
gedy and approachedthem. Mr. Kaenedy, would surmise,was not
anxious to engagein conversation with” Mr. Hewitt, as helanaged to
keep a little distance betweenthem and he seemedto be gaining.
Not easily daunted, however, Mr. Hewitt called out and askedif he_
had the accident, but the people&#3@/Bite Knight had taken
refuge amongsomecars that were parked in the area. At this point,
former United States Attorney Paul Markham, in a flash of a flanking
movement, leaped into the breach with his line, "Yes, we pst heart.
about it."  Mr. Hewitt was forced to retreat to the ferryboat at this
and madepreparations for the return trip.  The Senatorwa quickly
persuaded comeout of seclusion and they all ‘back to Bdgar-
town op the very next trip. Upan arrival, = Mr. Kenneiiyliterallty _
leaped ashoreandwas so determinedto get to the Police Station with
an absolute minimumof dribbling of the -sands of time that he nearly
knocked someoneover who innocently, if dauséssly, himself in

his path. See photo, p. 11B, &#39;1Augel, 1969.!

mommy  &#394. 11! ]

&&Ineone connected with the inquest must have had reason to be
curious about telephone calls the Senator might have madebecause a
summonswas issued to the New England Telephone and Telegraph Com-
panﬁ, which was responded to by their general accounting supervisor,
A. Robert Malloy, who followed "~ Senator Kennedyon the witness stand.
Mr. Malloy was accompanied by Charles R. =.Parrott, Esq., attorney in
behalf of the Telephone Company.

Even Judge Boyle had a little difficulty with someof. Mr; Mal-
loy&#39Fmssponses that concerned the Telephone Company&#3®isg system.
After shaking out the ashes, telephone subscribers can have any num-
ber of billing account numbersthey wish if they can afford -it! all
over.the country. Moreover, any number of credit cards canbe is-
sued, authorized by the subscriber, of course, making telephone calls
chargeable by holders of these cards to&#39;tlsatecific number. Mr} g
Kennedyhas such a credit card and he has several billing account
numbers,as well. Mr.-Malloy said he had been able to Investigate -
théee of Mr. Kennedy&#&t?;sburr:ts, ohnehin BOIStOr?’ onein iiiashington
an in Virginia. He brought wit im only the _ griginalgreco
frdr %81%91 hogwever, and it wass,g understood thaty thigs 'gmbergvas ‘hégﬁgg?

. 44
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~~J,u?¢'. D grter;st avhy, eII as whomadethe

persamﬁdéljlt sort\hatategglgd

cease.

It also seemsreasonable to infer that there had been aumber
of cal Is and that Mr. Malloy had a falr stack of those mper»a-ta
orig in  call cards;onthérw-iwrel-s& He&#laycd)&et@daj@#w

ation. oi- a sheet of paper? Andonl our selected at randoni”
received notice and comment™r. Kennedylid quite a bit of tele-

hon,%#39 .er that Saturdaymorning, and so did I-Ir. |-Sarkharagcord-
JackOlsen.}§/ This wasfromthe Police Statlon In fact,-
requestrng to use at IMphonIe was Pe frrs P]rnig the gidid 1
uponhisarriva r. Olsente urt that t et enfu-
. ture Senate' wh|R vsas nervous&#39 dlar t of thIfS tlmethaf
requiredassistancein dlalln%/I Moreovera numbern thesecal
both by Mr. Kenned)and Mr. Markhamivere to points in several
ot Ner states. seems reasonable, also, that the twenty-four-
mrnute call begunat 10557wasrb cégsg tl‘lhe Senatolr)to Mr. andHrs.
m nt| calls . no doubt concer
g\ﬁ f&#@@cﬂfﬁb e t nasasckly possibiedtet

us apou a

Anddr anyoneoverlook Mr. Parrott&#SQisrase that Hr. Hell"
.had jUSt about all* of tiebards him? Canthere be anyother
conc lusi "On but that both Mr Malloy and Mr. Parrott were concealing
d her calls of which both had knowledge? His Honoroverlooked

-it. Consider the brief colloquy that |mmed|ately flo owed the last
response: -

e COURT:Doyouwantto offer this_as an exhibit?
VR, I5: your Honor, don®®%¥8&%any harm in °F er-
ing _it for the record
EcOURT It doesn&#38;tthe moment tell me anything.

DIN|R. . No, it doesn&#3%nhd it may but we will
make it part of the record.
-&#BHE COURT: Exhibit MO. | believe.

One reason the records didn&#3€tl his Honor anything at that

momerdr atanylate][ enma haveb?e that n(%rurther ms-
ik ere asked. e Senator norfof yanyyothe several wit-|
nesseswhofollowed Suchquestlons might have been for exmple:
Who besides the Senator held credit cards billeble to his account,
in Boston and/or elsewhere?. Whomadeany of the numerouscalls, to
whom, and why? » , ,

More important, his Honor displayed no !nterest whatever in
calls that might have been charged to either his Washington — account
or the onein Virginia. Wemaydeduce, then that the "someone"
whowas curious about telephone calls emanating from 2-lartha&vi3@®s
yard onthosetwodaysthat weredirectly connectewith Senator,
Edward Kenned, was not the Honorable James A. Bovle.

But there was other interest; active interest. Andsomef

the other active interest was outside the judiciary madinery o

&30, B3 6O SrIE+39;a; EUF IBi.v Hi<Zic1i9ZT.
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the SoutHihErnrlct gl Massach@emsmcggterpeted n

was Ralph  Clifford, editor-publis dhe 8s&#39;York Graphic, a
small newspaper publlshed iNew York City. am. Cllfford made up
in personal courage limited circulatin struggling

TORERNMg  the ?gﬁo&itng headliRESETI Mg rEn@ MoRsarts &#39:

DE&#39;I&#3MA. GRAPHIC. Inthe feature say, it -was revealed
that a otal d? -c-a~I~I-s weremade that  weredmarged to Senator Ken-
n-edy"&#39;8fi ashiton, D.C. office, although onlgl2 were being de e
tailed. Yes, they amanated fttwan arsaof Edgartown, Several
dhem ftioam Shiretown Inn - 17'&#39;627-1283 and dew from-
guess what? --the COOK OU | COTTAGE! ~

Yes, dear reader, according to that falorg in the New
York Graphic  there w8 telephone 1n &#3fhe <mk out  cottage - 17!

C627-4020. A typesetter&#39;s disiad it as52&#39;7-4020. Mr. Malloy

C.

explained in  his testimony thatthe  digits 621 indicated the Edgar-
town area.! Slightly abridged, the Graphic Etailed the 12 calls

dellows, the first three having been filwan cottage:

First Call

The foatl -~ wewere ableto pinpointwas made at- [1:5&#39;7
p.m., Friday, July 18, to 93b-8790 in New York City, an "
unlisted number, which is registered in ti name ofheodor»
Sorenson,8Q/ who was apecial assistant in President John  F.
Kennedy. ,The duration dhe call was twnminutes.

Second Call
The frightened callers pheced secoud call at 12:04 a.m.,
-Saturday, July 19, to Hyannisport, Mass.,&#39;tn 17! 775-4732.
-This is an unlisted number at 165 Greenwozi, H;&#39;.:nnisport, a
house once used Hhke Kennedy family and presently utilized
lgem as an-orfice facility. The call hsted Six minutes.

Third Call
_. Eight minutes later, another urgent ca .was placed to the
same nommber Hyannisport and the conversnion consumed 18
minutes.

Atis assumed that after tlast callfrom the cottage
that the midnight callers "borrowed"  @daa  ride, or "swam",

-as the Senator claims he  did, to Edgartowa An axbehci-

dence, reported lilre Manchester N.H.! Rdon Leader&#39;sinves-
tigative reporter, Arthur E. Egan, Jr., isthat gpower  boat
was reported "stolen” that night. It waszecovered less than

200 yards  from the Shiretown Inn, where-Hm Senator was reg-
istered. =

Fourth Call . K

There were no further calls made until 2:.54 a.m.,when the
apprehensive callers dialed  @3B-9609. Thisis  the Wash-
ington, D.C. office  dflarshall & Hamilton, at 1825 K St.,

NJ7. It is believed ttinae four-minute call was made to
contact Burke Marshall, Senator I<ennedy&#39;s shington attorney.

291 5153p) E& Nous 1ylct7eFY L -

-41.-

929



T a-RSH O Y, SRS - - TS, SO T T el IO R e A sty |

Fifth Ca &#30:

anéh%;%@?wma&t@{hmmgg@maﬁed again

nT a.-.-.p

. WI' s g A
<' 2’!’1’\‘@ "NRF

-8#39;38
1

IQ

6
-"92f



N

TR#39;  CUUY M T AU T 4E#ES AT T4 S - TS 3r&#39 > T&H3

_1_1

calls
calls
. those allegedto  have been made- four of them. -" Who accepted those
- ” at  dusiness office at those hours? Oris there one 1
-Ca Stlghttrme automatic switching devices that relays inoming
tMr tanother number?! And then -there  wasthe acknowledgd call;
Smithand thetwo the Graphic claims were made-3
point & se take t8iG1 calland. d.ev_e-l-op» it fromthe stand-
all’vi si_b_l.eram-i~f-i-c&#39;a"t ibns The Senator admitted having
madeso _ &#HB9; after eight 0&#39;clock toMr. Smith to find out knrke
Marshal &#39; ;3elephone number after having made four  earlier ones]
from the public telephone atthe  Shiretown Inn. Did this  require
eleven minutes? Assuming complete enor the part ofthe  Graphic
for the sake of argument for the moment, did t8Benator never hear
ofc I|n Dire Assistance formerly "I ation"! obtain
e num g IStant CItIeSI:9 li ?—:I?){g&s YOLdIa area
v'? 7058| 555-1212. Instructions are usually in every public telephone
booth am the telephone instrument. This call ‘matches with the
Graphic. At 9:12, Messrs. Kennedy, Garganand  Markham sprintd
tfeery slipjust downthe street,and arrived there  probabl by_
9:15, where the feay luckily Waltlng Thisis close enough to
ferry operator Ralph Hewitt s estimate of in the vicinity of 9:00
0&#39;clock” asthe time"  the triumvirate came aboard. - Would angzne
liketo  guess why both Messrs. Gargan and Markham were necessary as
traveling companions to make ghone call?! the ferry run IS m
more than 200 yards across, and even if the current was swift on
that crossing we could expect an arrival and -debarking at Chappa
.quiddick of no later than 9:20-9:25. Now we addthe  "-ZO minutes or
80" Hr.  Hewittsays  theywere just milling around on the point
over there andwe get9:45  as the latest for casting off, Edgartnwn-
bonnd.. This would  dltoev for the Senator to reach the Police
Cstation, asltipiessed,*SOM& before  10:00. It is also  very
near the ferry ip.
Butwe haveto go back to Chappaquiddick and we have tnreview
. dittle in past testimony now. Atthe  opening of the Afternoon Ses-
dvon, Kennedy said he had made a phone call from Chappaguiddick
with-the ."intention of reaching Mr. Burke Marshall", but that he hai
not reached him. Now let&#39¢gmack tthe discussion of -Anmly S
p. 43! and recall the Casking Mr. Hewitt if he  saw anyone use
;the telephone. No, | didn&#39;t", was the reply, although they were
t "within 50 feet of the telephone. The defense against this is so
simple that  the Senator&#39;shief counsel atthe inquest, Edward B.
Hanify, Esq., would doubtless delegate it to gunior associate:
Senator Kennedy had not been wodstant surveillance by llr. Bew-
itt during this percd the call had been made, or attempted,
during one of the several runs back to Edgartown that had been ack-
nowledged and  when Mr.  Hewitt obviously have observed it.
fFAh, so. obtmtendere. But did " this take 20 minutes?

Now we dbead bits, of the testim of legsrs.
Gargan eMrgﬂﬁham regartﬂtrsg—srgnaévent Withwr. éarg:mn

the stand, Mr.

Q: ow, didyou have any conversation withthe  Senator alll
Hr. Markham onthe  Chappaguiddick landing that morning?

o Mism: Nogipt to_any ghegtee. ;. The Senator didall  the talk-
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Q: Now, with regard toyour  records, dn&#39;they show any calls
emanating from thgppa%lilriddick or Bdgartcll? .

O:4Wwill you producethe records that dow those specific "

calls*femanating from EdgartQwn,.or echappa8 dick for those par-’
ticul rdates, du%yT18th and July _19th?

MR. PARROTT: If | may address the Olurt.at this point,
your Honor, thereis  some primary ev Ence...or basic cards s
thiet made by the telephone  operaur_at the time toall
1S placed. Mr. Malloy as just  aboutall of these \‘hith
as tealls originating in the New Emdand drea... assist
tGeurt, Heas made a compilation which | think would be
C helpful..in tbleionological time aquence  from July  18th
tauly 19th. _ ,
- Q: Would you dR@ain dhesting the dhHbE were
made asto  whattimes of the day they werelmde?
A Yes, sir. Like this first dDiethe 18th, was  made at-
10:08 a.m. and itasted for one minute and 20 seconds. et
a call from Edgartown...to Arlington, Virginia.
Q: That thaisother caII.——Au@B,'gwas made at 12:30
thay? ’
&#39; Aily That  isight.
Q- This at 6:39 p.m.? _ )
A: That evening, yes, Sir. i
Onthe 19th, the first_one was 18:672!.
Q: And toalt lasted 23 minutes?
A: Twonty~three minutes and 54 seconds,  sir.
THE COURT: lask this question now. You do notrequire
C therson initiating +hs to 0311id enti yhi ._mself?
T2-H3 WITNESS: No, sir. »
THE COURT: In otbals, anyone can use my credit card
if they know the number?
._THE WITNESS: Yes, Sir.

_&#39; For so brief an interrogration even without amall amount
_cf judicious editing, in the author&#39;®pinion!, the foregoing is
yfairly burgeoning with anomalies. First, let us note that although

the records could pinpoint  catlanating from either Chappaquid
dick or Edgartown, the initiating point, E&artown! of only the
first E511 was mentioned, along wit the distant point. And it is

most noteworthy  thatnot only do those opermmu”s original call _
cards indicate  the originating city or area,with the  distant point
they show the precise ~number of the telephone instrument from  which
the call was made, akithg the distant tumber called. What this
means, simply, isthat  the pinpointing with respect  to location  can
be very exact. It is recommended.that this hemembered, asit
vagsume rigatecance a little later

Next, since  the Senator did not arrive in Bdgartown until ap-

proximately one 0&#39;clock Fridafgyernoon, the 18th, we may safely
Infer that =~ atleast one atieenber of the party WhO Errive ear-

lveas aredit card holder for his Bostonrnm mr and that that
11/ nee. p.13.

10/~
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soinfiavINmES obvipagwiierygnotervened

id on seve other occasi
aShé,/\\,/hat IS more apparent ttina the Senator_i_n;dully real-
hat Hegbpened, even, for the sake of argument,accepting .

ized"

his questionableaccountof events? Oneof the duiensewas an nf-Q
fidavi from Robert D. -Watt, &#39;MMiith offices attape Cod Medical
Center, Hyannis. Dr. Watt Stated that he -had'visfed and examined
Hr. genedy on J-u-I-19&#BR#39; #%91& . the ftehrnoon' and diag-
nose oncussioncontusionsandabrasionso testealp, cer-
vical  strain." He said further, "The diagnosis o concussion was """
ﬁ_redicated upon the foregoing objective evidence at injury and the
istory of the tempaqrary loss of consciousnessandretrograde amne-

3 HIS WW@WQ%%W

. . g :
_ Another conceivable defense is to draw a rad: parallel with
certain boxers, for example, who have been knownin fight several
rounds they were subsequently unable to recall. 3 such instances-

img;iﬁ@utﬂ&readEtimiersdn@ttdmm,ﬁm-tkmetseemiq

tion reflex. They were engaged in activities z. which they hat;
undergonmtensive training as to coursesof actionundervarying
circumstances. In other casSes, actions for which there was subse-
guent amnesia may have been due to extensive repetition, which is
merely another form of conditioned reflex. But suzhwas not the
base here in either instance. Consider, for exa.m;:?.ethat ration-
ality wasrequired to _%o to the cottagefor assistance,havingrec-
ognized his ownlimitations And let “uscall agortion of his
dramatic response, footnoted 17 on page I3, wherehe said, A lot
of different thoughts came into my mind at that tie about row
was going to really to be able to call Mrs. Kope@e at sometime
in the middle of the night to tell her that her kghter was dead.."

as was ﬂven.

Is this not full realization? Does it indicate tonfused behavior
when-he said! he instructed Messrs. Gargan and Makham ."to take
care of the girls"- and -that -heould "take care of the accident

just before plunging into the channel at the ferry slip ?!? Had V
he been in a state of shock, -with impaired Iiwui)gtdx, tRE86;
two gentlemen not have noticed it immediately, sud:as when he
gave sugggestlonslsd themn their divingattempta full hoer
\abusly he outset of the resumed attempted rescue operation?
[Seeresponsefootnoted |15, pagel3.! Andthey ha!no qualmswhat-
ever about his ability to swim the dhannel. _ _ _

In Edgartown, Mr. Peachey saw nothing unusualin his bearing
or manner: it was what he was doing, not how ?! that had aroused

lhis curiosity. Ne:ther was there any suspicion of drunkenness.
‘As if the preceding were not enough, there as his behavior
following daylight--those = he raet talked with before the tI‘IP "

BireaPani ACHS are OB S R RAUAEEC s ual,

leisurely™ manner in which the Senator went about “these eads-
D8/ RRRNGSDw 78 w0k GRUTSS Yasifeces Ry I

Z6] jug sndgeggatgmaniaqqiasesttion,' The£orningis.
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ag \wekand sufficeentsoced g‘hese

in testimony given at the inquest. The first
from Mr. Ross Richards, one of the Senator&#39y$icht|ng carles, Who_
also, by chance, read roomgra&tlcapl adjace t to, Mr, ?medys )
at the ’hiretown. 14:.Fern echt. Ric ards Z7]1 =~ 4

Now, did you hav-eocc- a&#39xs"$@&#3&n8enator or R. Ken——
"at apprOX|mater 7:30 on the 19489; a

&3#@9 Wamyoutell uswbere sawhim? ~ b
A: ,1 was entering from Water Street, taking a left into the-
cottag&#89;6hiretown and he was walking in a westerly direction

.1 towardanednd waswalkingin an easterly direction.

Q. Alirct] you have a conversation with "him at that time?

A: At that time we s@dod morning, and he turmd dnd
&#39;kepltking, noddedand s&idod morning, and heturned and
walked with me.

Q: What was the conversation at this time? _

A: It was about the prior race the day before, 1 lappened to

win the race and he congratulated me on it and we discussed that
back and forth for maybe ten or fifteen  minutes.

Q: So you walked and discussed this matter and thenyou went
up to the porch or deck which is adjoining both radms you al-"

so discussed this? &#39; &#39; &#39;
A: Right. ‘#39;
Q: Howlong were in his companyall told?
~ A: It was until 8:00 0&#39;clock.

s Eolf wouldlt be safe to say approximatelyhalf anhour?
. a

G -Anlethlnthls t|meyouhadconversatlcthhlaln’>
» Yes.
About the races and anything else?
And the weather. It was a nice day.
Was there any discussion about Chappaquiddick Island?
There wasn&#3%t word mentioned  of Chappaquiddi%(#

Were you joined by anyone? I 39;
Staoley followed behind us and he was sittiq on the
porch with &#39; : ~
Q: And hepo, shared in this conversation?
A: Yes, sir.
Q: Nowmhat observations, if ardid you make of the Senator
at this time as to any injuries, his appearance or attitude?

didnt notice anything out of the ordinary.
You noticed nothing out of the ordinary in his speech? -
In his speech, no. -
In appearance?

appearance, no. _ _
Now, did anyone else join or come onto the deck during

that time?

A: My wife came out around 7:50. She heard us talking out

there and we were about to go to breakfast, so she cm out and
_ sat for "five or ten minutes.

31/Thellnnugxi 35,39,
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A
| @ Did anyone else come? »3 a
| A:  No, sir. . &#39;&#39;
2 . were you ever joined or see Mr. narkhan or Ir. Gargan that
ngia _ gl - "Q;
34 A.  Mr. Markham, Mr. Gargan-- | remember the hell -at -8100&#39;
¥ @&48ak. It rang and we -asked the Senator if he would like to I
E have -hrea-k&#39;f"adit¥B39;slis and he said, no, he \‘eowldn t, hmay
join us later, and at thate _Mr.  Markham and Hr. Gargan-- ~
S . Mayl stop you?-- Yousaid the Senator discussedthe pos--"
sibility of joining you at breakfast -@aten? :
A: Later. - f
—o: And then you say Mr. Markham and Mr. Gargan cameon the
dec?k? - _ &#39; :
A. Yes, sir. . &#39; - &#39;

What happened when they agme on the deck? -
Q' They went directly to the Senator&#3%gom and opened the

'and_ he followed them into the  room.
A- Did you see them confer? &#39; BHEM:
door No, | didn&#39;t. K#39;

Q:  They did not qmder to entering the ram?
> A They did not. &#39; -
Q . Did you see them |&83ABS? 8#39;
Q . No, | didn&#39;t. " y

A:

_ LatethadayT ujjdarMark dollowiaghis
version of the é&pisode. It Could nbe s complete, but, tis _
enough. He was asked where in the Shiretown he wentgupon returning

_8to Edgartown that Saturday morning.

A: | went in along the gige into the back courtyard there.
o1 went the |lsaks to thperch which was outside of the
<4 Iotbere the  Senator&#39;s room
Q: And where was the .Sena-tor when you saw him?
-~A: He was seated -out on therch at a table.
!?—#3-9; Q: Who was with you at this time? &#39; _ ~
§ o« A M Gargan. -
5 Q: What did you do upon arriving there,  wdiht you say?
A: | didn&#39gay anything. | went the steps. | saw the
" Senator seated there and it was obvious tme at that time that
.4 hothing  had been done. &#39; ~ -
_ Q: Well, how was it obvious .o you that nothing--
A well, there was no commotion. There was no--he was just
seated there at the table.
Q: Alone? &#39; &#39;4
u A:  No. | remember Mr. Richards being in the iwidiate

ity and also another gentleman.

Q: Was it Mr. Moore?

A: Moore. Stan Moore, right. g
O: And did vou have a conversation at that time? |-

l
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had left the key inside and closedthe doorand Joe went darn and

got another key and returned. &#39; _
ob

If this  portion of  Mr. Markham&#38stimony is  the, tru, the 1,
whole uth and nothing  butthe truth, and if the  .5.ena-tor -sticking
himsel out of his  room whp does-n-&#39;thtkoccasionally?! 7i--,,,-
categs nf.used» &#39;b~eh"aVior amghaired judgment, then we must leept
Dr. Wai S opinion without question.

Withrfurther reference Dr. -Watts and his  affidavit, ad ‘td""&#39;
strive to match Senator Kennedy&#39;s assiduousness and desire r com--

p:llea]:[frcljess it would be in orddef to mention thatJudgeI Boylenjected
e afl " cause aere it to ateria er-
“tinent."?_27 withe aeffldsawf’su@ ected tose scrutinipWever,

this rejectlon increases Judge  Boyle&#39;s sharen this  anomaly,the ex-
position of which aggqtires dittle review, .

We must revert to Senator Kennedy&#39;s testimony, page 8, iid the
response footnoted 7. This, of course, was reiteration oftb same
declaration made in his statement at the Police Station payl7!
as vasll in his famous radio/TV explanation , which was, essen-
tially, | have no ideahow | gt of that dar. Watts men-
tioned, "retrograde mnesia " ,it = will be recalled page.. 53, imtnoted
25!. Perhaps, m«ﬁ% uble floods" and double ebbs" ag have »
in the tides at Edgartown, there is something like "double mero-
grade. This will be more clearly understood or will it?tif  we

refer to the spacifi topy Watts referred to, apparxly
38 Tt was §iVéa him.} 7"

The history of the presentillness was as follows: he
Senator! stated that he had been inan auto accident last night
on I-Kai Lha s Vineyard. &#39;1&#3@eheafér  dridge. Therei a "
lapse in his memory  between hitting the bridge and comiugto
under water  and struggling to get out. There was doss £ ori-
entationa-at the last moment, he grabbed  the sideof an_g;m3_
window and pulled himself ~ out. -He was not clearon the mats
following but hedremember@d diving repeatedly to check x:
passenger--without success. He went for help  and returad.
Again, effort to rescue passenger was  without success. bwas "~
driven to the ferry slip and swamto themain bodyof Iland. He
wentto  hi_s hotel where he slept fitfully until 7:80.

Retrograde amnesia? \iviell, his talk with Dr. Watt, k. Ken-
nedy evidently had amnesia  for having told Police Chief Arera  in
that unsigned statement he collaborated with Mr. Markham on at
he had "no recollection of how he! gotout ofthe car,and that
was only anatter of hours earlier. Then, on radio/TV he reiter-

?@Tleﬁ&a@fd "amiib SEISEDTV aft”“ Tdma e siaivs

uestionably still _inforce during the inquest. This sounds more
like oscillating amnesia. -4

But anomaly eemsto beget anomaly. Note the  alleged loss
of orientation. Inwhat way? The Senator fully realized tht he

was upside down page 7! and he remembered clearly enough tiedi
rection the tida current swept him he said!, and ealrana

?@@l&@@ 0"8#39: . "8#39;3 - Q2
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- th

rams a etches dirs movem ts -wherdovend theosi-
on of Slﬁ)r?ere sr? Je in relation tthe _ bridge. Be exs
Eerrence culdy In  finding the cottage orfoot. Just what ,
ind of onlr;;P1 t|on | he lose?

we note, a alnfor the&#39Hat@npleatnesghat il
in Dr tt&#395acc W|n 0 aso en, her a n the Wltncss~ -

sta e -he-sai I ose e reversed
A9

ry. next page andala It was opers furth%r Indication ofc'f
&#39 ;oscillatingj amnesra !

;A
Finally 2!, wete the statementthat after returnrng to
|s hote* hé slep fitfully until 7 3Bhis is ore anoma-

él OUI’ tVWHJSt reme tha Kenne under
fé) oat a} accounto att EVEQ %rgaﬁrot ce
at e snap it rather qwcky an thoumuc
when Mr. Ri hards tes ony on3|deredh

This fi edule

s> woll Eou%hh ftelephone calls de-
tailed b t e NewYor p ease note fAnoma Beet &#39;
Hr. R|c r sat ayéroxmate 0 .a.m., which mean ecould have

st ma e ten Then, after.going into t m
5 approxrmateel &%9 clobk Coul very easrR/ ha(%/e mald e e ev- »1
enth conferring with Messrs. Gargaand ark t8 14.
This ver at856 he W_?P' dow stairs and ethecall fr m

Eoubrc hobe re ese rsttw%cat smerrct) lone St(and"
rlﬁ%vep fofiet ﬁ?@?s {og; aﬁqﬁqﬁl@h,%o
as he recounts how un|ntent|onal |ntrude Into  th'e room

find that it was a r|vate thlng and was requestetd) Ieave This
was dew mrnutesa er eight.

C}sf &#39: 'Elmnensrstent uestrononcernln thmsatter ofthe
enator n (§>trf¥ln th e police when hehad fully realized what had
pene Irst owever,aBuppOS|t|on or two are necessary. We
recaI that Mrs. Malmcalled oPO ice becausetwo boyshad knocked
,on her doorthat morning and toI her there wasaar upside down

near&#39;the bndrt:]é'hen Wordgot around rather quickly and.Mr. Bettenc
ourt heard

N turn, informed engtor enned
eeeapea»s orttl’y a‘?’t%li realized that his | entity a Wner offf?
.the car 'would becomknown frorrthe Ilcense num er ernghecked it&#39;*"
was in. fact!.. Now then sug %set e two og ﬁnot ecrge to
?o |sh|n that is what tookt %)the ar a't at Saturda orn—
andthat no one ha rossedt e suppose th

stead of being,rema clear, the Water r tJndMartha&#3 s Vineyard
o%ly and %&’r hadnot beenvrs%e ot even at ?ow&#gé

Questlon How long wtould have beenbefore the Senator de-

cided to not| the police? If this question . seems unusu tu
1lremember thdt etod3 Mr. Rlchards tﬁat he might join him anoll(h

wife for bfreakfast 'later." ﬁn shall we alsﬁ remember thatthrla in-
IREPEAR Wabo ISR M) %o@ersﬂeer%v%m‘?s RNy was SImplg 4ag.

B#39;

!

8l/ Ibid., p. 18.
__ T &#39; Q89



